P.0. Box 959
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

July 7, 1980

Tenneco 011 Company
720 S. Colorado Blvd.
Denver, Colorado 80222

aentlemen:

The Application for Permit to Drill well No. 1-E Cornell E located
329' FHL and 1550' FWL sec. 12, T. 29 H., R. 12 4., Tease

Santa Fe 065557 is hereby rescinded. A previously rescinded APD

for the same well located 1750' FNL and 1770 FWL sec. 12, T. 29 N.,
R. 12 4., lease Santa Fe 065557 s reinstated by separate notice.

This is necessary because you inadvertently drilled at the latter
location. All previous reports received for the well located at

320" FNL and 1550' FWL will be modified to reflect the correct
location of 1750' FNL and 1770' FWL of sec. 12. All parties receiving
this letter should make the same changes.

Sincerely yours,

James F. Sims
District 01 and Gas Supervisor

cc: BLM
~NMOCC
Roswell
Well file
Chronological

JFSims:cap




